Mike Kuo

From: Tom Cokenias [tom@tncokenias.org]
Sent:  Augustl3 2004 Friday 7:11 PM

To: mkuo@ccsemc.com
Cc: mmalek@airgonetworks.com
Subject: Fwd: RE: FW: Airgo Networks, FCC ID: SA3-AGN1202AP0000, Assessment NO.: A NO4T4106, Notice#1

Mike,

Per your suggestion | have added the requirement for indoor operation to the Regulatory statement. The rest of the
product documentation can remain the same. Asyou indicated, this statement is required because should the user
attempt to operate the system out doors, the statement in the regulatory warning absolves the grantee of any liability.

best regards

Tom

X-Original-To: tom@tncokenias.org

Delivered-To: tom@ethra2.cokenias.org

Subject: RE: FW: Airgo Networks, FCC ID: SA3-AGN1202AP0000, Assessment NO.: A N04T4106,

Notice#l

Date: Fri, 13 Aug 2004 17:01:34 -0700

Thread-Topic: FW: Airgo Networks, FCC ID: SA3-AGN1202AP0000, Assessment NO.: A N04T4106,

Notice#l

Thread-Index: AcSBcbh2gU21Wh6jGTqSPY HbptK gk bQAHOrVA

From: "Majid Malek" <mmal ek @airgonetworks.com>

To: "Tom Cokenias' <tom@tncokenias.org>

Cc: "Lance Mucenieks' <lancem@airgonetworks.com>

X-Spam-Checker-Version: SpamAssassin 2.63-1.2 (2004-01-11) on

ethra2.cokenias.org

X-Spam-Level:

X-Spam-Status. No, hits=-0.6 required=6.5 tests=sBAYES 00,
HTML_FONTCOLOR_UNKNOWN,HTML_MESSAGE,SUBJ HAS SPACES autolearn=no
version=2.63-1.2

Status:

Tom Sthere will be no statement in the manual, however the default will be indoor and the user will not be
able to change that in the Ul and will get a message indicating that if they try to.E Please communicate this
to CCSis appropriate.

From: Tom Cokenias [mailto:tom@tncokenias.org]

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2004 1:12 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: Re: FW: Airgo Networks, FCC I1D: SA3-AGN1202AP0000, Assessment NO.: A N04T4106,
Notice#l

8/15/2004



Mike,

Per your instructions and in keeping with FCC requirements, a statement will be placed in the user manual
instructing the user that the product is for indoor use only.

best regards

Tom

----- Original Message-----

From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:MKuo@ccsemc.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2004 11:27 AM

To: mkuo@ccsemc.com

Subject: Airgo Networks, FCC ID: SA3-AGN1202AP0000, Assessment NO.:
ANO04T4106, Noticetl

FYI : Some of technical questions were issued during AN04T4105 DTS portion
of composite devicefiling. Those issueswill not be repeated in this

review. Please make sure to address Question 2,6,7 and 8 for this UNII
applications as well.

Question #1: For UNII device operatesin 5.15-5.25GHz band, the operating is
restricted to indoor use only per section 15.407(e) of FCC rules. In page

41, figure 27 of user manual, the software suggested that this device can be
used for outdoor operation as well. Please describe how to limit the device
can only be used for indoor in 5.15-5.25GHz band.

ANS1

1) For units sold in the US, the country will be defaulted to US and the environment will be defaulted to
Indoor.ee The user will not be able to change this.aelf the user attempts to change this via any of the
interfaces (web, command line, SNMP) they will not be able to and they will get back a message stating
that they are not alowed to make the change.

2)  Therewill be no other changes to the user interface (other than the lack of ability to change the
country and environment settings and the message stating that if you do try to).

3)  Thefollowing statement will be added to the user documentation:
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